MINUTES

Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Medical University Hospital Authority

May 17, 2007

It Is Understood that the Minutes Herein Recorded Have Not as Yet Been Approved and Cannot be Considered as Official Action of the Board Until Such Approval Has Been Given

> Colcock Hall Medical University of South Carolina Charleston, South Carolina

MINUTES MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING May 17, 2007

The Board of Trustees of the Medical University Hospital Authority convened Friday, May 17, 2007, with the following members present: Dr. Charles B. Thomas, Jr., Chairman; Thomas L. Stephenson, Esquire, Vice Chairman; Dr. Stanley C. Baker, Jr.; Mr. Melvyn Berlinsky; Mr. William H. Bingham, Sr.; Dr. Cotesworth P. Fishburne, Jr.; Mr. William B. Hewitt; Dr. Donald R. Johnson II; Dr. E. Conyers O'Bryan, Jr.; Dr. Paula E. Orr; Dr. Thomas C. Rowland, Jr.; Mr. Charles W. Schulze; The Honorable Robin Tallon; Dr. James E. Wiseman, Jr.; Mr. Allan E. Stalvey, Emeritus.

The following administrative officials were present: Dr. Raymond S. Greenberg, President; Dr. John Raymond, Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost; Mr. Stuart Smith, Vice President for Clinical Operations and Executive Director, MUHA; Ms. Lisa Montgomery, Vice President for Finance and Administration; Mr. Jim Fisher, Vice President for Development and Dr. Frank Clark, Vice President for Information Technology and CIO.

The following deans were present: Dr. Jack Sanders, College of Dental Medicine; Dr. Becki Trickey, Interim Dean, College of Health Professions; Dr. Perry Halushka, College of Graduate Studies; Dr. Gail Stuart, College of Nursing; Dr. Joseph DiPiro, Executive Dean, South Carolina College of Pharmacy and Dr. Arnold Karig, MUSC Campus Dean, College of Pharmacy.

Item 1. Call to Order-Roll Call.

There being a quorum present, Chairman Thomas called the meeting to order. Ms. Celeste Jordan called the roll.

Item 2. Secretary to Report Date of Next Meeting.

The date of the next regularly scheduled meeting is Friday, August 10, 2007.

<u>Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Medical University Hospital</u> Authority of April 13, 2007.

Board Action: It was moved that the Minutes be approved. The motion was seconded, voted on and unanimously carried.

Dr. Baker asked for an executive session, at the appropriate time, to discuss personnel and contractual matters. Dr. Thomas stated that at the conclusion of the University meeting the Board would go into executive session.

RECOMMENDATIONS AND INFORMATIONAL REPORTS OF THE PRESIDENT

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Item 4. General Informational Report of the President.

Minutes - MUHA Board of Trustees Meeting Page 2

May 17, 2007

Dr. Greenberg introduced Dr. Tom Keane, the Chair of the Urology Department who specializes in treating prostate and bladder cancer. He has recruited a fantastic team of colleagues and has built a strong clinical and research program.

Dr. Keane said the hospital is about to make a significant investment in the da Vinci robot and many consider it is the wave of the future. It is a major marketing tool and will also help the University attract the best residents in the country by having leading technology. Dr. Keane said he resisted getting the robot for about two years but he said the robot has stood the test of time, and he was pleased the University was investing in the robot.

Dr. Greenberg commented that in addition to Dr. Keane's great skills he is very customer service oriented and will always see another patient even though his schedule is over loaded. Dr. Johnson echoed that observation and said Dr. Keane's commitment to service was reflected in his colleagues as well.

Recommendation of Administration: That the reports be received as information.

Board Action: Received as information.

Item 5. Other Business. None.

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY OPERATIONS AND FINANCE COMMITTEE. CHAIRMAN: DR. STANLEY C. BAKER, JR.

OLD BUSINESS: None.

NEW BUSINESS:

Item 6. MUSC Medical Center Status Report.

Statement: Mr. Stuart Smith distributed a statistical report through April. Admissions increased 7.6%; emergency room visits increased 6.3% and outpatient visits 8%. The Authority faces a real budget challenge with the opening of the new hospital. Debt service will take away the positive margins. The hospital must grow and grow rapidly and projections based on the surgeons hired – 25% increase in operating rooms - should give relief to the surgeons. If the pent-up demand is out there, which has been predicted, the Authority will quickly accelerate growth which will generate the revenues and offset the debt service and prepare the University for Phase II.

He stated the Authority is working on the budget, what Phase II may look like and the move to the new hospital. The Authority is working hard to upgrade information technology and he is pleased with the progress in that area. Four service lines will be rolled out July 1 and the MUSC Excellence journey continues.

Recommendation of Administration: That the report be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

Item 7. MUSC Medical Center Financial and Statistical Report.

<u>Statement:</u> Ms. Lisa Montgomery reported that the Authority is still behind budget by about \$3 million due to acceleration of IT expenditures and a transfer of the design work of the new garage to the University. She remains hopeful that the Authority will be on budget by year end.

Ms. Montgomery said this will probably be the last time she will be able to report 5% margins for some time. In 2000, when the Authority began, it had a \$23 million loss that year and had no cash in the bank. Today, the Authority has a 5% margin and \$85 million (45 days) cash on hand which is the highest it has been since the Authority began. If you look at the benchmark data for the Authority's peers, 8 of the 9 indicators show the Authority ranks better than 50% of its peers. In 4 of the indicators the Authority ranks better than 75% of its peers. She remarked that the position the Authority is presently in is a testimony to the hard work of many people since 2000.

Recommendation of Administration: That this report be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

<u>Item 8.</u> Report of the Vice President for Medical Affairs and Dean, College of Medicine.

Statement: Dean Reves was unable to attend therefore no report was given.

Recommendation of Administration: Received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

<u>Item 9.</u> Report on University Medical Associates.

<u>Statement</u>: Dr. Feussner gave an update on Mohs Surgery in the Department of Dermatology and a proposed two-step approach to protect market and improve patient access and satisfaction. He proposed to move a Mohs surgeon in July 2007 to the north area and recruit a third Mohs surgeon to respond to increased demand for this specialty. He asked for approval for the following expenditures in connection with a new north area location:

Start Up Expenses – Totaling \$487,900
 Office furniture and Equipment - \$33,900
 Medical Equipment - \$129,000
 Upfit (Includes Ventilation System) – \$312,500
 Architecture Fees - \$12,500

Recommendation of Administration: That the expenditures be approved.

Minutes - MUHA Board of Trustees Meeting

Page 4 May 17, 2007

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: A motion was made to approve the start up expenditures totaling \$487,900 for a new North Area Mohs surgery location. The motion was seconded, voted on and unanimously carried.

Item 10. Legislative Update.

<u>Statement:</u> Mr. Faulkner reported that an appropriations bill is in conference committee and the University is in good shape, at present. The Senate Finance Committee passed the cigarette tax to the floor which should be debated next week which could put \$95 million toward healthcare. There is a bill being debated about concealed weapons on campus as a result of the Virginia Tech incident. The bill is of concern to the University and the progress of the bill is being closely watched.

Recommendation of Administration: That this report be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

Item 11. Other Committee Business. None.

Item 12. Medical University Hospital Authority Appointments, Reappointments and Delineation of Privileges (consent item).

<u>Statement:</u> A revised list of Appointments, reappointments and delineation of privileges to the medical staff were presented for approval. A copy of the revised list is attached.

Recommendation of Administration: That the appointments, reappointments and delineation of privileges to the medical staff be approved as presented.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Dr. Baker moved that the appointments, reappointments and delineation of privileges to the medical staff be approved as revised. The motion was seconded, voted on and unanimously carried.

Item 13. Medical Executive Committee Minutes (consent item).

<u>Statement:</u> Minutes of the Medical Executive Committee meeting of March 2007 were presented to the Board.

Recommendation of Administration: That this be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Minutes - MUHA Board of Trustees Meeting Page 5 May 17, 2007

Board Action: Received as information.

<u>Item 14.</u> <u>Medical Center Contracts and Agreements (consent item).</u>

<u>Statement:</u> Contracts and Agreements which have been signed since the last board meeting were presented for information.

Recommendation of Administration: That this be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

MEDICAL UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY PHYSICAL FACILITIES COMMITTEE. CHAIRMAN: MR. WILLIAM H. BINGHAM, SR.

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Item 15. Update on Projects.

<u>Statement:</u> Mr. Chris Malanuk provided an update on the Ashley River Tower project.

Recommendation of Administration: That this report be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

Item 16. Other Committee Business. None

Item 17. Facilities Contracts Awarded (consent item).

<u>Statement:</u> Facilities contracts awarded since the last board meeting were presented for information.

Recommendation of Administration: That this be received as information.

Recommendation of Committee: Committee did not meet.

Board Action: Received as information.

OTHER BUSINESS FOR THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES:

Item 18. Approval of Consent Agenda.

<u>Statement:</u> Approval of the Medical University Hospital Authority consent agenda was requested.

Recommendation of Administration: That the consent agenda be approved.

Board Action: It was moved, seconded and unanimously voted that the consent agenda be approved.

Item 19. New Business for the Board of Trustees. None

Item 20. Report from the Chairman.

There being no further business, the Hospital Authority meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Hugh B. Faulkner III

Secretary

/wcj

Attachments

Mohs Surgery Start up Exepenses

- Office furniture &
- equipment
- Medical equipment
- Upfit (includes ventilation system)
- Architecture fees
- \$ 33,900
- \$ 312,500 \$ 12,500
 - \$ 487,900

Mohs Surgery

Start up Medical Equipment

- Midmark Table (2)
- Midmark chairs
 - Surgical lights
 - Cryostat
 - Strainer
- Microscope 2-heads
 - Microscope (tech)
- Refrigerator

- 12,000
- 36,000
- 16,000 42,000 10,000 10,000 2,500

- 500
- \$129,000

MUSC-MC BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Credentials Report

May 18, 2007

(Final List)

The Medical Executive Committee has reviewed the following applicants for appointment / reappointment / change in privileges and recommend approval by the Board.

Status Legend: AC=Active; PA=Prov. Active; AF=Affiliate; PF=Prov. Affiliate; AFC=Affiliate [CFC]; PAFC=Prov. Affiliate [CFC]; AH=Allied Health; PH=Prov. Allied Health; HE=Allied Health [External]; PE= Prov. Allied Health [External]

SB=Sabbatical; AD=Administrative

Application Type: APPT=Appointment; REAP=Reappointment; REIN=Reappointment with Increase; INCR=Increase; CHNG=Change

APPLICANTS FOR APPOINTMENT

Practitioner Name	<u>Degree</u>	Status	<u>Dept</u>	<u>Div</u>	<u>cc</u>	MEC	BOT App Type
Adams, Sara E.	MD	PA	MED	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Axiotis, Diana D.	PA	PH	RADI		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Black, Sudie E.	PhD	PH	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Camp, Ernest R.	MD	PA	SUR	SONC	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Daniel, Rodney S.	MD	PA	MED	RHEU	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Dugan, Mary M.	MD	PA	PEDS	PEMG	4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Edwards, Jonathan C.	MD	PA	NSCI	NEUR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Evans, Joshua T.	MD	PA	MED	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Groce, Jeffery R.	MD	PA	MED	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Halford, Heather H.	FNP	PH	FAMI		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Hearne, Susan C.	CRNA	PH	ANES		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Johnson, lan T.	MD	PA	NSCI	NSUR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
LeClercq, Anne H.	MD	PA	DERM		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Merrill, William W.	MD	PA	MEDI	PULM	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Milligan, Laura	FNP	PH	MEDI	HEMA	4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Noble, Shannon M.	MD	PA	PEDS	GPED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Penney, Fletcher T.	MD	PA	MED	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Platz, Elizabeth A.	MD	PA	OBGY		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Quinn, John V.	MD	PAFC	PEDS		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Salerno, Peter J.	MD	PF	PEDS	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Sharp, Beth C.	PNP	PH	PEDS	RHEU	4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Upadhyaya, Vidya	MBBS	PA	PSYC		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007 NEW
Walker, Jon P.	MD	PA	MED	GAST	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 NEW

APPLICANTS FOR REAPPOINTMENT

Practitioner Name	Degree	<u>Status</u>	<u>Dept</u>	<u>Div</u>	<u>cc</u>	MEC	BOT App Type
Abel, Anne E.	MD	PA	PEDI	PEMG	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Ackerman, Susan J.	MD	AC	RADI		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Appiagyei-Dankah, Yaw	MD	AC	PEDI	PEND	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Armstrong, D. M.	MD	AC	OBGY	BGYN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Bandisode, Varsha M.	MD	AC	PEDI	PCAR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Bergmann, Kenneth J.	MD	AC	NSCI	NEUR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Best, Connie L.	PhD	AH	PSYC	CRVC	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Bishop III, Joseph R.	MD	AF	OPHT		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Bracale, Carlos L.	MD	AC	ANES		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Braden, Jennifer M.	MD	AC	PEDI	PEMG	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Brothers, Thomas E.	MD	AC	SURG	GSVS	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Brown, Alan N.	MD	AC	MEDI	RHEU	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Brown, Fred C.	MD	AC	MEDI	GAST	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Caplan, Michael J.	MD	AC	PATH	FPAT	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Carek, Peter J.	MD	AC	FAMP		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Chipas, Anthony J.	CRNA, Ph	l AH	ANES		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Church, L.W. P.	MD	AC	MEDI	INFE	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP

Decatition on No.	_	•					
Practitioner Name Ciccolini, Anne M.	<u>Degree</u> PNP	Status PH	Dept DEDI	<u>Div</u>	<u>CC</u>	MEC	BOT App Type
Clancy, Dawn E.	MD	AC	PEDI MEDI	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Clark, Evelyn E.	CRNA	AH	ANES	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Crater, Dana	MD	AFC	PEDI	PEMG	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
DeRosimo, John F.	MD	AC			5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Diaz, Vanessa A.	MD	AC	SURG FAMP	CSUR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Doelken, Peter	MD	AC	MEDI	PULM	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Epps, Amy R.	MD	PA	MEDI	CARD	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Foust, Milton J.	MD	AC	PSYC	CARD	5/9/2007 5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Franklin, Cheri L.	MD	AFC	MEDI	IMED		5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Gibert, Jr., Stephen P.	MD	AC	ANES	PAIN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Gibson, Maria V.	MD	AC	FAMP	FAIN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REIN
Gillespie, Marion B.	MD	AC	OTOL		5/9/2007 5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Glaser, John A.	MD	AC	ORTH		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Gomez, Juanmanuel	MD	AC	MEDI	INFE	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Gross, Richard H.	MD	AC	ORTH	HALE	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Hartsock, Langdon A.	MD	AC	ORTH		5/9/2007	5/16/2007 5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Hawes, Robert H.	MD	AC	MEDI	GAST	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Highland, Kristin	MD	AC	MEDI	PULM	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Hoang, Khanh-Gien G.	MD	AC	OTOL	FULIVI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Hochman, Marcelo L.	MD	AF	OTOL		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP 5/18/2007 REAP
Huber, Michael G.	MD	AC	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Hutson, A. C.	MD	AC	FAMP		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Jenrette, Joseph M.	MD	AC	RADO		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Johnson, Donna D.	MD	AC	OBGY	MATE	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Kindt, Christenna L.	FNP	AH	PSYC	*****	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Kitchin, DoraAnn E.	ANP	PH	MEDI	CARD	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Kral, Mary C.	PhD	AH	PEDI	PGEN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Krzyzaniak, Walter T.	CRNA	AH	ANES	, 02.,	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Larson, Eric J.	MD	AC	MEDI	EMER	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Lazarchick, John	MD	AC	PATH	LABO	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Lin, Angello	MD	AC	SURG	GSTS	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Malcolm, Robert J.	MD	AC	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Mather, Thomas R.	MD	AF	OPHT		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
McBurney, Patricia G.	MD	AC	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
McCurley, Amy E.	CNM	AH	FAMP		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
McLain, Kellie K.	ANP	AH	MEDI	CARD	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
McLendon, Baxter F.	MD	AF	OPHT		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Metcalf, John S.	MD	AC	PATH	APAT	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Meyer, Renee P.	MD	AC	MEDI	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Miller, Peter M.	PhD	AH	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Mintzer, Jacobo E.	MD	AC	NSCI		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Morrow, David L.	MD	AF	ORTH		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
O`Brien, Paul E.	MD	PA	MEDI	HEMA	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Ornstein, Steven M.	MD	AC	FAMP		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Overdyk, Frank J.	MD	AC	ANES		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Pacult, Artur	MD	AF	NSCI	NSUR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Pelic, Christopher G.	MD	AC	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Pillai, R. Bhanu V.	MBBS	AC	PEDI	PGAS	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Pogue, Zoe L.	MD	AF	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Pruitt, Anna C.	MD	AF	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Ralph, Brian G.	DPM		MEDI	ENDO	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Raymond, John R.	MD		MEDI	NEPH	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Robinson, Christopher J.	MD		OBGY	MATE	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Sahn, Eleanor E.	MD		DERM		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Saxton, Regan W.	CRNA		ANES		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Schandl, Cynthia A.	MD, PhD		PATH	FPAT	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Schlosser, Rodney J.	MD	AC	OTOL		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP

BOT 5-18-2007

Practitioner Name	Degree	<u>Status</u>	Dept	Div	<u>cc</u>	MEC	BOT App Type
Schoepf, Uwe J.	MD	AC	RADI		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Shapiro, Steven D.	MD	AF	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Shaw, Darlene L.	PhD	AH	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REIN
Slaughter, Sharvette J.	MD	AF	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Smith, Arthur R.	MD	AC	ANES	PAIN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Smith, Martha M.	CRNA	AH	ANES		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Solomon, Kerry D.	MD	AC	OPHT		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Speaks, A. Carlene	NNP	AH	PEDI	NEON	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Stadalsky, John S.	MD	AF	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Stenbit, Antine E.	MD, PhD	PA	MEDI	PULM	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Stuart, Gail E.	CNS, PhD	AH	PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Traynham, John A.	MD	AF	PEDI	PEDI	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Trotter, Laura W.	NNP	AH	PEDI	NEON	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Turner, Joe P.	ANP	AH	UROL		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Ullian, Karen M.	MD	AF	OPHT		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Vroman, Deanna D.	MD	AF	MEDI	IMED	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Welsh, Cynthia A.	MD	AC	PATH	APAT	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
West, Jesse M.	PhD	HE	PEDI	PGEN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Wiles, Henry B.	MD	AF	PEDI	PCAR	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP
Wilson, William E.	MD	PF	ORTH		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007 REAP

MEDICAL STAFF/ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS - Increase/Decrease/Change in Privileges

Practitioner Name	<u>Degree</u>	Status	Dept	Div	<u>cc</u>	MEC	вот	App Type
Cochran, Joel B.	DO	AC	PEDS	PEMG	4/1 <u>1/2</u> 007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE
Gibert, Stephen P.	MD		ANES	PAIN	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE
Nutaitis, Matthew J.	MD		OPHT		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE
Pappolla, Miguel A.	PhD, MD	PA	NEUR		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE
Schonholz, Claudio	MD	AC	RADI		4/11/2007	4/18/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE
Williard, Cameron J.	MD		MEDI	ENDO	5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE
Shaw, Darlene L.	PhD		PSYC		5/9/2007	5/16/2007	5/18/2007	INCREASE